
SRBC&COLLP 12th Floor, The Ruby
29 Senapati Bapat Marg
Dadar (West)
Mumbai - 400 028, lndia

Chartered Accountants

Tel : +91 22 6819 SOOO

lndependent Auditor's Report on Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements of Nexus Select Trust

To

The Board of Directors of
Nexus Select Mall Management Private Limited
(formerly known as Nexus lndia Retail Management Services Private Limited) (the "Manager")

in its capacity as Manager of Nexus Select Trust (the "Trust"),

501 B Wing, Embassy 247,

LBS Marg, Vikhroli West,

Mumbai400083.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying condensed standalone lnd AS financial statements of Nexus Select Trust

(the "Trust"), which comprise the condensed standalone Balance sheet as at March 3t,2024, the condensed

standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive lncome, the condensed standalone

Cash Flow Statement for the quarter, half year and year ended March 3I, 2024, the condensed standalone

Statement of Changes in Unitholder's Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024, the Statement of Net Assets at

Fair Value as at March 3!,2024,the Statement of Total Returns at Fair Value for the year ended March31-,2024,

the Standalone Statement of Net Distributable Cash Flows ('NDCFs') of the Trust for the quarter, half year and

year ended March 31, 2024 and notes to the condensed standalone lnd AS financial statements, including a

summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as

the "Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements") being prepared by the Manager pursuant to the

requirements of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Real Estate lnvestment Trusts)

Regulations, 20.14, as amended including any guidelines and circulars issued thereunder ("RElT Regulations")'

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Condensed

Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements:

i. is presented in accordance with the requirements of the REIT Regulations in this regard; and

ii. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standard 34, (lnd AS 34) "lnterim

Financial Reporting", as prescribed in Rule Z(fXa) of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 (as amended) and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, to the extent not

inconsistent with the REIT Regulations, of the state of affairs of the Trust as at March 3I,2024, its profit

including other comprehensive income and its cash flows for the quarter, half year and year ended March

3!,2024,the changes in unitholder's equity for the year ended March 31, 2024,its net assets at fair value

asatMarch 3t,2024,itstotal returnsatfairvaluefortheyearendedMarch3l,2024andtheNDCFSof
the Trust for the quarter, half year and year ended March 3L,2024'

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (the "lCAl"). Our

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of

the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Trust

in accordance with the'Code of Ethics' issued by the lCAl and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities

in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

ned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Condensed Standalone lnd
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 2.1 which describes the Basis of preparation of the Condensed Standalone lnd AS

Financial Statements and Note 14 which describes the presentation of "Unit Capital" as "Equity" instead of

compound financial instrument to comply with the REIT Regulations. Our opinion is not modified in respect of

this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

The Management of the Manager (the "Management") is responsible for the preparation of these Condensed

Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position as at March 31,

2024,financial performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows for the quarter, half year and

year ended March 31, 2024, changes in unitholder's equity for the year ended March 31, 2024, its net assets at

fair value as at March 3L, 2024, its total returns at fair value for the year ended March 31, 2024 and net

distributable cash flows of the Trust for the quarter, half year and year ended March 31, 2024, in accordance

with the requirements of the REIT Regulations, lndian Accounting Standard 34, (lnd AS 34) "lnterim Financial

Reporting", as prescribed in Rule 2(fXa) of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as

amended) and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, to the extent not inconsistent with the

REIT Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Condensed

Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements, the Management is responsible for

assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Management is also responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.

Auditor,s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial

Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material il individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis

ofthese Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

r ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

aud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the Trust's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based

on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that

may cast significant doubt on the Trust's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going

concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

(i) The Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements includes the figures for the quarter ended March

3L, ZOZ4 being the balancing figure between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended

March 31, 2024 and the published unaudited year-to-date figures up to the third quarter of the current

financial year, which were subjected to a limited review by us.

(ii) The Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements includes the figures for the half year ended March

3L,2024 beingthe balancingfigure between the audited figures in respect of thefull financial yearended

March 31, 2024 and the published unaudited year-to-date figures up to the second quarter of the current

financial year, which were subjected to a limited review by us.

Our opinion on the Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements is not modified in respect of these

matters.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on audit and as required by the REIT Regulations, we report that

have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

a

a

a

were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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(b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive

lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Unitholder's Equity, Statement of Net

Assets at Fair Value, Statement of Total Returns at Fair Value and the Statement of Net Distributable Cash

Flows of the Trust dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(c) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Condensed Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements comply with the lndian

Accounting Standard 34, (lnd AS 34) "lnterim Financial Reporting", as prescribed in Rule 2(1)(a) of the

Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and other accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, to the extent not inconsistent with the REIT Regulations.

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
I CAI Fi rm Registrati o n N u m be r : 324982E / E300O03

per Abhis
Partner

Agarwal

Membership Number: Lt2773

UDI N : 2411-27738KCUOH2340

Mumbai
May 9,2024
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Nexus Select Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-23lOOO4
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Standalone Balance Sheet

(Alt amounts are in Rs. mittion, untess otherwise stated)

As at
March 31,2024

(Audited)
March 31, 2023 r'

(Audited)

As at

Particulars

Assets
Non-current assets

FinanciaI assets
- lnvestments
- Loans
- Other financiaI assets

Non-current tax assets (net)

Current assets

Financiat assets
- lnvestments
- Cash and cash equivalents
- other bank batances
- Loans
- Other financiaI assets

Other current assets

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Corpus
Unit capitaI
Other equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financiat Iiabitities

- Borrowings
- Other financiat tiabitities

Current liabilities
Financial tiabitities

- Borrowings
- Trade payables

Totat outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smatt enterprises

TotaI outstanding dues of trade payabtes other than micro enterprises and smatI enterprises

- Other financial tiabitities
Other current tiabitities

Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Summary of significant accounting poticies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the condensed standatone financiaI statements

As per our report of even date

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm registration number: 324982E/E300003

Agarwal
Partner

Membership No 1 12773

Ptace: Mumbai
Date: May 09,2024

3

4

5

6

Note

7

8

9

10

11

12

141,215.81

28,707.42
708.47

2.52
170,634,22

1,933.08
520.16

0.11

1,347 .76
290,00

0.10

264.96
1 86.00

091.1 1 451.06

13

14

15

18

19

0.10
1 50,950.21

1,358.83

0.10

(29.51\

152,309,14

71,308.37
80.42

(2e.411

16

17

20

z1

21,388.79

937.00

0.59

7.96

76.48
10.37

o27.40
416.19

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Nexus Select Mall Management Private Limited
(as Manager to Nexus Setect Trust)

Parikh
Director

DIN

nanciaI Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 09,2024

0.05

480.42

z

480.47

451.06

Director and Chief

Executive Officer
DIN : 00217255

Dalip
Per MUMBAI*

&cI
%



(Att amounts are in Rs. mittion, unless othetris stated)

Particula6

Nexus Select Trust
RN: |N/REIT/22-2310004
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Sbndalone Statement of Profit and Loss

lncome
Dividend income
lnterest income
Other income

Note

Forthequarterended - -. Forthequarterended Forthehalfyearended
l arch 31, 2024 lor the quarter ended 

March 3'1, 2023 l,larch 31, 2024
(Audited) ljecmber Jl 

' .lozJ (unaudited) (Audited)
(ReLr note 41) (unaudtted) (R;fer note 41) (Refer note 41)

For the half year ended
September 30, 2023

(Unaudited)

For the half year ended
Itarch 31,2023

(Unaudited)
(Refer note 41 )

For the year ended
Itarch 31, 2024

(Audited)

For the period

August 10, 2022 to
Ilarch 31,2023

(Audited)

22

1,646.81
1,386.1 9

21.22

1,618.50
1,437-ffi

34.83

3,265.41
2,818.19

56.05

6,139.65

1.13

2.06
62-44
0.89

44.27

2,809.64
1,801.34

18.m
4,624.98

3.50
1.80

44.75
0-85

146.13

6,O75-05

4,619.53
74.05

10,764.633,054-22 3,085.43

Expenses

Valuation expenss
Audit fe
lnvestment management fees
Trustee fee
Other expenses

1.'1 3

1 .16

31.68
0.50

t? 07

0.90
30.76

0.39
20.30

0.05

0.52

0.05

o.52
28.94

4.63
3.86

107.19
't.74

190.40

0.05

o.52

24

26

5A.44

2,995.74
455.99

3,033.08
459.75

(29.51\ 6,028.86
915.74

4,431.95
585.1 7

(2e.51) 't0,460.81
1,500.91

(29.51 )Earnings before finance costs, depreciation, amortisation and td
Finance costs

Depreciation and amorti$tion expenses

Profiv(Loss) before tu
Tu expense:

Current tax
Deferred til (credit) / charge

2,539.79

20.80

2,573.33 (2e. 846.78 (2e.51 ) 8,959.90

20.8020.80

20.80

ProfiV(Loss) for the period/year
Other comprehensive income
Items that witl not be reclassified subsequentty to profit or Loss

Re-measurement gain / (toss) on defined benefits obtigations

lncome tax retating to above item
Total other comprehensive income / (loss) for the period/year
Total comprehensive income for the period/year

Earnings per unit
Basic

Dituted

summary of significant accounting potisies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the condenred standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date

27
1.66
1 -66

1.70
1.70

3.36
3.36

Not Appticabl.e

Not Appticabte

Executive Officer
DIN :00217255DIN:005,14890

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: l,lay 09, 2024

Not Appticabte
Not Appticabte

Deo

Financial Officer

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: I,lay 09, 2024

3.27
Not Appticabte
Not Appttcabte

and

6.64
6.64

ForsRBc&coLLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Nexus Select lilall lilanagement Private Limited
(as to Nexus Selst Trust)lCAl Firm reqistration number: 324982E/E300003

Per AgaMal
Partner

^,lembership 
No'l 1 2773

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: May 09, 2024

Tuhin Parikh
Director

Dalip

Place: Mumbai

Date: r\ ay 09, 2024

MUMBAI

&cI
%
*



Nexus Selst Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-23lo0o4
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Standalone Statement of Cash Ftow
(Att amounts are in Rs. mittion, untess otherytr stated)

PafticulaB

Forthequarterended - .. ., Forthequarterended Forthehalfysrended
March31.2024 Forthequarterended uarcilt,zozl Narchtl,zoz4

{Audited} u4sFr J.l' .zuzJ (unaudited) (Audited)

(Refer note 41) 
(unauolEo) 

(Refer note 41) (Refer note 41)

For the half year ended
September 30, 2023

(Unaudited)

For the half y€r ended
l,{arch 31, 2023

(Unaudited)
(Refer note 41)

for t}le y€r ended
tlarch 31 , 2024

(Audited)

For the period

Aug6t 10, 2022 to
I'tarch 31, 2023

(Audited)

Cdh
Profiu(Loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance cosB
lnterest income
Loss / (Gain) on Fair Vatuation of Financial lnstruments at FVTPL

Gain on sale of financiat assets ctassified at FVTPL

Liabitities written back

Dividend income
Operating cash flow before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Other financial assts {non-current and current)
Other assets (non-current and current)
Trade payabtes

Financial tiabilities (non-current and current)
Other tiabitities (non-current and current)
Net cash flow generated from / (used in) operating activitis before taxes

lncome taxes paid
Net cdh flow generated from / (u'ed in) operating activitie

cash flow from investing activities
(Purcha*) / Proceeds from sate of investment5 (net)

lnvestment in computsory convertibte debentures of SPV

lnvestment in redemabte preference shares and equity shares of SPV

lnter-corporate deposits given (net)
(lnvestment in) / Redemption of other bank batances

lnterest r<eived
Dlvidend rtreived
Net csh flow generated from / (used in) inveting activitis

cash flow from financing activitis
Proceds towards inihal corpus

Proceds from issue of units
Expenses incurred towards intiat public offerings
Proceeds from non-current borrowings exctuding debentures (net of processing fes)
Repayment of non-current borrowings (exctuding debentures)
Proceds from issue of debentures (net of processing fs)
Proceds from issue of short term borrowings (net of prcessing fes)
Distribution to unit hotders

lnterest paid
Net cash flow generated from / (u5ed in) financing activitig

459.75
(1,432.00)

2.46

.37.291

915.74

{2,818.19)
1.24

(57.29)

3,846.78 (29. s1 ) 8,959.90 (2e.51 )

585.17 - '1,500.91

(1,801.34) - (4,619.s3)

(3.16) (1.92)

(3.23) (60.52)

(11.61) - (11.61)

(2,809.64) (6,075.05)

(1 97.03) (29.51 ) (307.82) 12e.51)(58.44)

2,539.79

455.99
(1,386.1e)

11.zzJ
(20.00)

(1,646.81)

(418.67)

474.42
(0.1 1 )

1,029.35

19.16)

931.'19
(3,029.89)

2,573.33

(1,618.60)

(s2.3s)

1, 1.U

(29.51 )

(29.51 )

5,113.12

(3,265.41 )

|.11O.791

1,483.17

(5.39) (0.79) (6.18) 263.96 - 257.7A

7.42 0.44 - 7.86 10.43 - 14.29

(31.34) (13.86) 0.05 (45.20) 53.70 0.05 8.50 0 05

162.52l (22.63) 29.46 (8s.1s) (212.36) 29.46 \297.51) Ze 46

o.a3 9.41 - 10-74 0-13 - 10.37 -

(149.441 (79.771 - (Zze.Zzl (81.17) - (31o.3e)

19.99

83.16
1,367.97

494.41

83.05

2,397.32

{56.47)
(3.28)

(90.00)

(0.05)

931.19
(7,550.6s)

(3,353.81 )
(3,365.02)

(270.00)

(30,549.99)

1170.66!.
1,315.56

14,000.00

1493.32)
12,366.20

(910.00)

9, 7.61

(1,870.64)

(3,365.02)
(270.00)

(30,055.18)
(87.61 )

3,712.84

14,000.00

1549.791

12,362.92

{1,000.00)
9,907.56

931.19
(7,550.65)

lee1 1a1e6 - a1A\4 1Rn9u - 6.075.05 -

2J32.n 4911.56 - ?JB

0.10

\7.31)
(3.28)

(e0.00)

(0.05)

i'4,52O.761



Nexus Selet Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-23I0004
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow
(All amounts are in Rs. miltion, unless othetrise stated)

Particulars

Net increase in cash and c6h equivalents
Cash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the period /year
Cdh and cash equivalents at the end of the period /year (.efer nqte E)

For the ouarter ended - For the quarter ended For

ru..i:r, zozr T'j}H:fr:;ff" r,tarch 31, zo23
(Audited) {ljnauditedr (unaudlted)

(Refer note 41) (Refer note 41)

. For the half year ended
For the half vear ended

li^arch 31,2023
SeDhmber 30. 2023

tUnaudihd)(unaudited) (R;r note 41)

the half year ended
tlarch 31, 2OZ4

(Audited)
(Refer note 41 )

For the year ended
l,tarch 31,2024

(Audited)

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31, 2023
(Audited)

(18.70)

538.86

(1 57.1 8) 695.94
0.10

520.06

a?o 16

(1 75.88)
696.O4

For and on behalf of the Board of Dir<tors of
Nexus Selat ,{all ldanagement Private Limited

Tuhin Parikh
Dir<tor Dirdbr and Chief

0.10

o_ to

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: May 09, 2024

Rajsh Ds
Chief Financiat Officer

0.10
o 10

Note:
The above statement of cash ftows has ben prepared under the lndirtrt Method' as set out in the lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 7 - Statement of Cash Ftows"

summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the condensd standatone financiat statements

As per our report of even date

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm registration number: 324982E/E300003

Partner

Membership No 1 12773

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: May 09, 2024

(as Maniqer to Nexus Sel(t Trust)r/4<-2
Dalipper

Ex&utive Officer
DIN : 00217255DIN:005,{4890

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: May 09, 2024

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: May 09, 2024

MUMBAI
*

I

*
cA
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Nexus Select Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-ZllOOO4
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Standalone Statement of Changes in Unitholder's Equity

(Att amounts are in Rs. miltion, unless otherwise stated)

A. Corpus Million

as on August 1
o.ro

received duri the refer note 31

as
0.1

0.10
as

B, Unit
Units Rs. Million

Particu lars
Balance as on April 01' 2023

Units issued during the Year
- pursuant to the initiat pubtic offer, issued, subscribed and futty paid-up in cash (refer note 14(i))

- in exchange for equity interest, redeemabte prefrence shares and compulsory convertible

debentures of SPVs and joint venture (refer note 1 )

1 40,000,000
1,375,000,000

14,000.00

1 37,500.00

Less : Units issue
a5

refer note 1

5'l

549.79
950.

C. Other
Rs, Mi

Balance as on 10,2022
Loss for the

as

for year

Less : Distribution to unithotders
as

Summary of significant accounting poticies

The accompanying notes form an integrat part of the condensed standatone financial statements

As per our report of even date

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm registration number: 324982E/E300003

Partner

Membership No 112773

Ptace: Mumbai
Date: May 09, Z0Z4

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of

Nexus Select Mall Management Private Limited
(as Manager to Nexus Select Trust)

Tuhin Parikh
Director

2

550

Di and Chief

Executive Officer
DIN : 00217255

per

DIN:

Officer

Mumbai

May 09,2074

MUMBAI *

I
%

*
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Nexus Select Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22'2310004
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Disclosure pursuant to SEBI circular No. CIRAMD/DF/14612O'16
(Alt amounts are in Rs. mittion, untess otheruise stated)

A) standalone statement of Net Assets at Fair Value (NAVI

As at March 31, ZOZ4 As at March 2023

Particular
value Book

(A) Totat Assets
(B) Total Liabitities
(C) Net Assets

(D) No. of Units
NAV [ (C)/(D) ]

174,725.33
4't6.19

241,497.05 451.06
480.47

451.06
6.19

1 ,51 5,000,000
100.53

1 ,51 5,000,000
't44.61 Refer note 'l Refer note 1

Notes:
Measurement of fair values

externaI property vatuers, having appropriatety recognized professionat quatifications and recent experience in the tocation and category of the property being vatued'

Valuation technique

rates. Among other factors, the discount rate estimation considers the quatity of a buitding and its location (primary vs secondary], tenant credit quatity and lease terms.

Notes:

disclosed as at March 31 , 2023.

2) Break up of Net Asset Value

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31,2023

Fair vatue of investments in SPVs/lnvestments

Other Assets

238,042.71
3,454.34 451.06

6.19
Less :

2

Statements.

B) Standalone statement of Total Returns at fair value

Particulars
For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended

March 31, 2024 september 30, 2023 March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31,2024

For the period

August 10, 2022 to

(A) Total comprehensive income / (loss]

(B) Add : Changes in fair value not recognised

TotalReturnsC =(A+B)

As per our report of even date

FoTSRBC&COLLP
Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm registration number: 324982E/E300003

per Abhishek
Partner

Membership No 112773

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: May 09, 2024

3,846.78 (29.s1 ) 8,939
11 709.12

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Nexus Select Mall Management Private Limited
(as Manager to Nexus Setect Trust)

(29.51)

and Chief

7 .08

summary of significant accounting poticies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the condensed standatone financiat statements

Tuhin Parikh
Director

Executive Officer
DIN : 00217255DIN:

chief Officer

Place:

MUMBAT **

c&

Date: May 09, 2024



Nexus Select Trust
RNr lN/REIT/22-23l0004
conden5ed Stand.lone Flnancl.l Statements
Statement of Net Dlrtributeble Cash Flos {NDCF)

lAlt amounts are in Rs. mittion, untess otheruise slated)

S.No Perticularr

For the quartet ended
March 31, 202,1

(Audited)

For the quarter ended
December 3'1, 2023

(Un.udlted)

For the half year ended
Merch 31,2024

(Audlted)

For the perlod ended For the period ended
September 30, 2023 March 31, 2024

(Un.udlted) (Audlted)

I Cash ftows EntiLy in the lorm of
lnterest
Dividends (nel of appticable taxes)
Repayment of shareholder Debt

Proceeds from buy_backs / capital reduction (net ot appticabte taxes)

Redemption proceeds of preference shares or other simitar instrumenLs

Add: Proceeds from sale of investmenb, assets or sale of shares of Asset SPVS and lnvestment Enlity

adiusted for the foLlowlnq:
AppLicable capltat gains and other taxes

Retated debts settted or due to be settled from sale proceeds

Directly attributabie transaction costs

Proceeds reinvested or planned to be reinvested (direcLly or indlrecttyl as permltted under REIT

Add: Proceeds from sale of investmenb, asseB or sale of shares of Asset SPvs and lnveslment Entity not

distributed pursuant to an earlier plan fo re-invest as permitted under REIT Regulations, if such prceeds

are not intended to be invested subsequenlly

Add: Any other income at the Nexus seleci Trust tevel and not captured herein

Less: Any other expense at Lhe Nexus Select Trust tevet, and not caplured herein (to the extent nol paid

throuqh debt or equitv)

Less: Any pavment of expenses, includjnq but not timiled to:
Trustee fees
REIT Management Fees

Valuer fees
Legal and professr'onal fees

Trademark ticense fees
Secondment fees

Less: Debt sedicing, to the extent not paid through debt or equity

lncluding Principat, interest, redemption premlum etc. of externat debi al the Nexus Setect Trust

lncludjng repaymenL of external debt or interesL at the Asset sPV tevets lo meet guarantor

obtigations, if any

Lessi lncome tax and other taxes (if appticabtel at rhe standalone Nexus Select Trust level

1,027.48
1,U6.81

777.75

1,366. l6
1,618.60

144.14

2,393,U
1,265.41
1.122.09

1,1o1.77
2,809.il

450.69

1,695.41
6,075.05
1,512.78

71.87

(9.20)

19.1 I

16.26)

60,98

I t5.46l

17,OZ

(19.r8)

78.00

1t4.84)

t0.89)
l'62,44\
(1.tl)
21.32

11.74t
I 107.1 9)

(4.61)
(16.55)

{0.s0)
(11.68)
(1.11)

(4.55)

(11.16)

(0.30)

1273.251

{2.s1)

(0.60)

(s25.82)

{7.08)

{0.85)
144.7s\
B. s0l

|]7.871

to.46)

116.241

t1.06)

{s25.82}

(2r,12)

{0,19)
(30.76)

34.48

(0.r0)

1:252.571

in

Note! :

Rs. 4.984 per unit for the pedod ended Decembet 11,2023, the cumutative distribution for the year ended March 31, 2024 aggregates to Rs. 10,7'18 61 mittion/Rs. 7.075 per unit.

Z Since the TrusL got tisted on May 19, 2021 the comparative figures for year, hatf year and quarter ended March 11, 2024 are not appticabte.

Summary of siqnificant accountinq poticies ?

The accompanyinq notes form an inteqral part of Lhe condensed standalone financial statements

As per our reFrt of even date

FoTSRBC&COLLP
chartered Accountanb

For and on behatf of the Board of oirectors of
Nexut Select Mall l,lanaqement Private Llhlted

tcAt

Partner

Membership No 112771

Ptace: Mumbai
Date: May 09, 2024

number: 324982E/E100003 Manaqer lo Nexus SeLect Trust)

per D.lip
Director
Executive
DIN:00217255

Deo
Financiat 0fficerDirector

DIN:005{4890

Ptace: Mumbai
Date: May 09, 2024

Place: Mumbai
Dale: May 09, 2024

chief

Ptacei Mumbai
Date: MaV 09, 2024

*

**

c&

MUMBAI
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Condensed Standalone FinanciaI Statements
Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
(Atl amounts in Rs. mittion untess otherwise stated)

1. Trust Information

Nexus Select Trust ("the Trust") has been set up by Wynford lnvestments Limited (the

'sponsor') on AugustlO,TOZZ as an irrevocabte trust under the provisions of the lndian

Trusts Act, 1882 pursuant to a Trust Deed dated August 10, 2027 ("Trust Deed"). The

registered office of the Trust is situated at Embassy 747 , Unit no. 501, B Wing, LBS Marg,

Vikhroti (West), Mumbai 400083, Maharashtra.

The Trust was registered with SEBI on September 15,2022, as a Rea[ Estate lnvestment

Trust ('REIT') under Regutation 3(1)of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Real

Estate lnvestment Trusts) Regutations, 2014, having registration number lN/REIT/22-

23/OOO4. The Trustee to the Trust is Axis Trustee Services Limited (the'Trustee') and

the Manager for the Trust is Nexus Setect Matt Management Private Limited (the

'Manager'). The objectives of the Trust are to undertake activities in accordance with

the provisions of the REIT Regulations and the Trust Deed. The principal activity of the

Trust is to own and invest in rent or income generating real estate and related assets in

lndia.

The Trust has acquired the SPVs and investment entity by acquiring att the equity

interest, Computsory Convertibte Debentures (CCDs), Redeemabte Preference Shares

(RpS) hetd by the Sponsor, Sponsor Group and certain other sharehotders on May 12,7023.

ln exchange for these, the above hotders have been attotted Units of the Trust. Units

were subsequentty tisted on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock

Exchange (BSE) on May 19, 2073.

The condensed standatone financial statements were approved for issue in accordance

with a resolution passed by Board of Directors of the Manager on behatf the Trust on May

g, 2074.

Sharehotding pattern of Speciat Purpose Vehictes (SPVs)/Subsidiaries/ lnvestment Entity

of the Trust are as fotlows:

ShareholdingS. No Name of the
SPV/SubsidiarY

1. Setect lnfrastructure
Private Limited ('SIPL') .

2 CSJ lnfrastructure Private
Limited ('CSJIPL')

3. Westerly RetaiI Private
, Limited ('WRPL') (merged
with SIPL w.e.f. MaY 15,
2073)

Description of asset

Nexus Setect Citywatk located
at Dethi

Nexus Elante, Hyatt RegencY,

Chandigarh and Etante Office,
located at Chandigarh
Nexus Seawoods, located at
Navi Mumbai

4.4 MW (AC) sotar Power
project, located at NagPur,

which supplies electricitY to ,

Nexus Seawoods

100%

100%

00%

(D o,
(D

*
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Condensed Standalone FinanciaI Statements
Notes to the condensed standatone Financial statements
(Att amounts in Rs. mittion untess otherwise stated)

4 Euthoria DevetoPers Private
Limited ('EDPL',)

Nexus Hyderabad RetaiI
Private Limited (' NHRPL' )

6. Vijaya Productions Private
Limited ('VPPL')

7. Chitrati ProPerties Private
Limited ('CPPL')

8 Safari Retreats Private
Limited ('SRPL')

9. Nexus Shantiniketan Retait
Private Limited ('NSRPL' )

12. Nexus UdaiPur Retait
Private Limited (' NURPL' )

13. Nexus Mysore Retait Private
Limited ('NMRPL (MYsore)' )

14. Naman Matt Management
Company Private Limited
('NMMCPL')

1 5. Daksha lnfrastructure
Private Limited ('DIPL')

16. Mamadapur Sotar Private
Limited ('MSPL')

Nexus Amritsar, tocated at
Amritsar
Nexus Ahmedabad One, located
at Ahmedabad
4.175 MW (AC) hYbrid Power
project (wind and sotar)

located at Rajkot, which
suppties etectricitY to Nexus

Ahmedabad One.

Nexus Hyderabad, located at 100%

Hyderabad
Nexus Koramangata, located at
Bengaturu

Nexus Vijaya and VijaYa 100%

Offices, located at Chennai

Nexus Westend and 0.3 msf of 1OO%

the Westend lcon Offices,
located at Pune

Nexus Esptanade, which 100%

includes an office sPace,

tocated at Bhubaneshwar
Nexus Shantiniketan, located at 100%

Bengaturu

100%

IRefer Note
belowl

100%

100%

100%

100%

5

10. Nexusmalts Whitefietd Nexus Whitefietd and Oakwood 100%

Private Limited ('NWPL') Residence Whitefietd
Bangatore, located at
Bengaturu

11. Nexus Mangatore Retait Fiza by Nexus, located at 100%

Private Limited ('NMRPL Mangaturu

(Mangatore)')

Nexus Celebration, tocated at
Udaipur

Nexus Centre CitY, located at
Mysuru

Nexus lndore Centrat, located
at lndore

0.7 msf of the Westend lcon

Offices and 9.7 MW of
Renewables, located at Pune

Karnataka Sotar Parli 100%
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17. Nexus South Matt Ma[[ management service

Management Private
Limited ('NSMMPL')

(merged with MSPL w.e.f.
Aprit 1,2023)

18. lndore Treasure lstand Treasure lstand Mal[

Private Limited (' ITIPL')

100%

Note: As a part of formation transaction of the Trust, the Sponsor group entity has

transferred 99.4s%equity to the Trust. For the remaining 0.55%, the Sponsor group entity

has agreed to sett its stake to the Trust at a fixed consideration of Rs. 100 miltion in

accordance with the applicabte [aw. As per the arrangement between the Trust and

Sponsor group entity, the Trust have present access of ownership on the entire 100%

equity oi gOpl. Aicordingty, investment in EDPL has been disctosed at 100% and

consideration payabte against the catt option has been recognized as tiabitity.

2. Basis of Preparation and MaterialAccounting Policies

2.1 Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance

The Condensed Standatone Financia[ Statements (hereinafter referred to as the'FinanciaI

Statements'or'SFS') has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of SEB| (Reat

Estate lnvestment Trusts) Regutations,2014 as amended from time to time including any

guidetines and circutars issued thereunder read with SEBI Circutar No'

ctR/tMD/DF/146/7016 dated December 29, 2016 (the "REIT Regutations"); lndian

Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 34 "lnterim Financial Reporting", as prescribed in Rule

Z(1Xa) oflfre Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and

other accounting principtes generatty accepted in lndia, to the extent not inconsistent

with the REIT regutations.

The Financial Statements of the Trust comprises the Standatone balance sheet and

Standatone statement of Net Assets at Fair Vatue as at March 31, 2024, the standatone

Statement of profit and Loss, inctuding other comprehensive income, the Standalone

Statement of Cash Ftow, the Statement of Net Distributabte Cashftows and a summary of

materiaI accounting poticies and other exptanatory information for the quarter, hatf year

and year ended Maich 31, 2024, the Standatone Statement of Changes in Unithotders'

Equiiy for the year ended March 31,2024 and the Standatone statement of Total Returns

at Fair Value for the hatf year and year ended March 31,2024.

The Financiat Statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with

accounting principtes generatty accepted in lndia. Further, the FinanciaI Statements have

been prepired on the historical cost basis except for the accounting poticies betow. The

accounting poticies have been apptied consistentty over attthe period presented in these

FinanciaI Statements.

At[ amounts disctosed in the Financiat Statements and notes have been rounded off to

the nearest mittion as per the requirement of Schedute lll, unless otherwise stated.
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2.2 Operating cycte and basis of ctassification of assets and liabilities

Current versus non-current classification

The Trust presents assets and tiabitities in the Batance Sheet based on current/ non-

current ctassification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

e Expected to be reatised or intended to be sotd or consumed in normal operating cycte

. Held primarity for the purpose of trading
o Expected to be reatised within twetve months after the reporting period, or

o Cash or cash equivatent untess restricted from being exchanged or used to settte a

tiabitity for at least twetve months after the reporting period

Att other assets are ctassified as non-current.

A tiabitity is current when:

It is expected to be settted in normal operating cycle

It is hetd primarity for the purpose of trading

It is due to be settted within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditionat right to defer the setttement of the tiabitity for at least

twelve months after the reporting period

a

a

a

a

The terms of the tiabitity that coutd, at the option of the counterparty, resutt in its

setttement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its ctassification.

The Trust ctassifies atl other tiabitities as non-current'

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are ctassified as non-current assets and [iabitities.

The operating cycte is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

reatisation in cash and cash equivatents. The Trust has identified twetve months as its

operating cycte.

2.3 Use of judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with generatty accepted

accounting principtes in lndia requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of assets, tiabitities, income and expenses' Actual

resutts coutd differ from those estimates.

Estimated and undertying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates ir"i".ognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and

in any future Periods affected.

lnformation about criticat judgements in apptying accounting poticies that have the most

significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Financial Statements is inctuded in

*
e)

*

c,&

ot
o

*

the fottowing notes:
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. presentation of "Unit Capitat" as "Equity" in accordance with the REIT Regutations

. Vatuation of financia[ instruments
o Estimation of useful tife of property, plant and equipment and investment property

. lmpairment and fair valuation of lnvestment Property, lnvestment property under

construction, Property, ptant and equipment and Capitat work-in'progress of the

SPVs/Joint Venture

Detaited information about each of these estimates and judgements is inctuded in

retevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected

line item in the Financiat Statements.

2.4 Foreign currencies

The Financiat Statements are presented in lNR, which is atso the Trust's functional

currency and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Trust

operates.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initiatly recorded by the Trust at their respective

functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first quatifies for recognition.

However, for practical reasons, the Trust uses average rate if the average approximates

the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabitities denominated in foreign currencies are transtated at the

functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on setttement or translation of monetary items are

recognised in profit or toss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency

are transtated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-

monetary items melsured at fair vatue in a foreign currency are transtated using the

exchange rates at the date when the fair vatue is determined. The gain or loss arising on

translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in tine with the

recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., transtation

differences on items whose fair vatue gain or toss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are

atso recognised in OCI or profit or [oss, respectivety).

ln determining the spot exchange rate to use on initiat recognition of the retated asset,

expense or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-

monetary tiabitity retating to advance consideration, the date of the transaction is the

date on which the Trust initiatty recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary

tiabitity arising from the advance consideration. lf there are multipte payments or

receipts in advance, the Trust determines the transaction date for each payment or

receipt of advance consideration
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2.5 Fair value measurement

The Trust measures certain financia[ instruments, such as, derivatives at fair vatue at

each batance sheet date.

Fair vatue is the price that woutd be received to sett an asset or paid to transfer a tiabitity

in an orderty transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair

vatue measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to setl the asset or

transfer the tiabitity takes ptace either:

r ln the principal market for the asset or liabitity, or

. ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset

or tiabititY

The principat or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Trust.

The fair value of an asset or a tiabitity is measured using the assumptions that market

participants woutd use when pricing the asset or tiabitity, assuming that market

participants act in their economic best interest'

A fair vatue measurement of a non-financiat asset takes into account a market

participant's abitity to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and

best use or by setting ii to another market participant that woutd use the asset in its

highest and best use.

The Trust uses vafuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for

which sufficient data are avaitabte to measure fair vatue, maximising the use of retevant

observabte inputs and minimising the use of unobservabte inputs.

At[ assets and tiabitities for which fair vatue is measured or disctosed in the Financia[

Statements are categorised within the fair vatue hierarchy, described as fottows, based

on the lowest tevet iiput that is significant to the fair vatue measurement as a whote:

. Levet 1 - euoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets

or [iabitities
. Level 2 - Vatuation techniques for which the lowest tevet input that is significant to

the fair vatue measurement is directty or indirectty observabte

. Levet 3 - Vatuation techniques for which the lowest [eve[ input that is significant to

the fair vatue measurement is unobservabte

For assets and tiabitities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring

basis, the Trust determines whether transfers have occurred between levets in the

hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest levet input that is

significant to the fair vatue measurement as a whote) at the end of each reporting period'

The management determines the poticies and procedures for both recurring fair vatue

measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financia[ assets measured at

fair vatue, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets hetd for sate in

discontinued
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At each reporting date, the Management anatyses the movements in the values of assets

and l,iabititles wiich are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Trust's

accounting Policies.

For the purpose of fair vatue disctosures, the Trust has determined ctasses of assets and

tiabitities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or [iability and

the [eve[ of the fair vatue hierarchy as exptained above'

2.6 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair vatue of the consideration received or receivable. This

inter atia invotves discounting of the consideration due to the present vatue if payment

extends beyond normat credit terms.

Revenue is recognised when recovery of the consideration is probabte and the amount of

revenue can be measured retiabtY.

Recognition of dividend and interest income

Dividend income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on the date on which

Trust's right to receive payment is established'

lnterest income is recognised using the effective interest method. The 'effective interest

rate'is the rate thaiexactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the

expected tife of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial

asset.

ln catculating interest income, the effective interest rate is apptied to the gross carrying

amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired). However, for financia[ assets

that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initiat recognition, interest income is

catcu1ated by apptying the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of the financia[

asset.

2.7 Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to

compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting

date.

Current income tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside

profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are

recognised in corretation to the underlying transaction either in oCl or directty in equity.

Management periodicatly evatuates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to

situations in which apptitabte tax regutations are subject to interpretation and considers

whether it is probabte that a taxation authority witt accept an uncertain tax treatment.

The Trust shatt reftect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using

either most Likety method or expected vatue method, depending on which method

p redicts better reso of the treatment.
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Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the tiabitity method on temporary differences between the

tax bases of assets and tiabitities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting

purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax tiabil,ities are recognised for all taxabte temporary differences, except:

. When the deferred tax tiabitity arises from the initial recognition of goodwil[ or an

asset or tiabitity in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

o ln respect of taxabte temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal

of the temporary differences can be controtted and it is probabte that the temporary

differences wit[ not reverse in the foreseeabte future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for att deductible temporary differences, the carry

forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are

recognised to the extent that it is probabte that taxabte profit wil[ be availabte against

which the deductibte temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits

and unused tax tosses can be utitised, except:

. When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductibte temporary difference arises

from the initiat recognition of an asset or tiabitity in a transaction that is not a business

combination and, atlhe time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit
nor taxabte profit or toss

o ln respect of deductibte temporary differences associated with investments in

subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are

recognised onty to the extent that it is probabte that the temporary differences witl

reveise in the foreseeabte future and taxabte profit witt be available against which the

temporary differences can be utitised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and

reduced io the extent that it is no longer probabl,e that sufficient taxabte profit wit[ be

avaitabte to attow atl or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitised. Unrecognised

deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the

extent that it has become probable that future taxabte profits wi[[ atlow the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
appty in the year when the asset is reatised, or the tiabitity is settted, based on tax rates

(and'tax tawi; that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit

or loss (either in oiher comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are

recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directty in equity.

The Trust offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities if and only if it has a

tegatty enforceabte right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabitities and the

de?eried tax assets and deferred tax tiabitities retate to income taxes levied by the same

s
o

*

taxation authori either the same taxabte entity or different taxabte entities which
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intend either to settle current tax tiabitities and assets on a net basis, or to reatise the

assets and settte the tiabitities simuttaneously, in each future period in which significant

amounts of deferred tax Liabitities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

2.8 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Trust has a present obtigation (tegat or constructive)

as a resutt of a past event, it is probabte that an outftow of resources embodying economic

benefits witt be required to settte the obtigation and a retiabte estimate can be made of

the amount of the obtigation. When the Trust expects some or at[ of a provision to be

reimbursed, for exampte, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised

as a separate asset, but onty when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense

relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any

reimbursement.

lf the effect of the time vatue of money is materiat, provisions are discounted using a

current pre-tax rate that reftects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the tiabitity.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

2.9 Operating segments

The objective of the Trust is to undertake activities in accordance with the provisions of

the SEBI REIT Regutations and the Trust Deed. The principal activity of the Trust is to

own and invest in rent or income generating real estate and retated assets in lndia'

The Board of Directors of the lnvestment Manager atlocate the resources and assess the

performance of the Trust, thus are the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). ln

accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 108 "Segment Reporting", the CODM

monitors the operating resutts of the business. as a singte segment, hence no separate

segment needs to be disctosed. As the Trust operates only in lndia, no separate

geographicaI segment is disctosed.

2. 1 0 Contingent Liabilities

A contingent tiabitity is a possibte obl,igation that arises from past events whose existence

witt be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future

events beyond the controt of Trust or a present obtigation that is not recognised because

it is not probabte that an outftow of resources witt be required to settle the obligation.

A contingent tiabitity also arises in extremety rare cases where there is a liabitity that

cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured retiabty. The contingent tiabitity is

not recognised in the books of accounts but its existence is disctosed in the Financial

Statements by way of notes to accounts, untess possibitity of an outftow of resources

embodying economic benefit is remote.

2.1 1 Financial lnstruments

A financiat instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and

a financial tiabitity or equity instrument of another entity.
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FinanciaI assets

lnitiaI recognition and measurement

the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financiat assets are ctassified in four

categories:

. Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
o Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with

recycting of cumutative gains and losses (debt instruments)
o Financial assets designated at fair vatue through OCI with no recycling of cumutative

gains and losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)
o Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financiat assets are ctassified, at initiat recognition, as subsequentty measured at

amortised cost, fair vatue through other comprehensive income (OCl), and fair vatue

through profit or [oss.

The cLassification of financia[ assets at initiat recognition depends on the financia[ asset's

contractual cash ftow characteristics and the Trust's business model for managing them.

With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing

component or for which the Trust has apptied the practical expedient, the Trust initiatty

measures a financial asset at its fair vatue ptus, in the case of a financiat asset not at fair

vatue through profit or [oss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a

significant iinancing component or for which the Trust has apptied the practical

eipedient are measrred at the transaction price determined under lnd AS 115.

ln order for a financial asset to be ctassified and measured at amortised cost or fair value

through OCl, it needs to give rise to cash ftows that are 'solety payments of principal and

interest (SpFl)' on the principat amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as

the Sppl test and is pelformed at an instrument levet. Financial assets with cash ftows

that are not SPPI are ctassified and measured at fair vatue through profit or [oss,

irrespective of the business modet.

The Trust's business mode[ for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its

financial assets in order to generate cash-ftows. The business modet determines whether

cash flows witt resul,t from iottecting contractuat cash ftows, setting the financia[ assets,

or both. Financial assets ctassifiedlnd measured at amortised cost are hetd within a
business modet with the objective to hoLd financial assets in order to cotlect contractual

cash flows whil,e financial issets ctassified and measured at fair vatue through OCI are

hetd within a business modet with the objective of both hotding to coltect contractual

cash ftows and setting.

purchases or sates of financia[ assets that require detivery of assets within a time frame

estabtished by regutation or convention in the marketptace (regutar way trades) are

recognised ontheirade date, i.e., the date that the Trust commits to purchase or sel[
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Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

A ,financial asset' is measured at the amortised cost if both the fottowing conditions are

met:

a) The asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hotd assets for

coltecting contractuat cash ftows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on_specified dates to cash ftows that are

soLety payments of principat and interest (SPPI) on the principat amount outstanding.

After initiat measurement, such financiat assets are subsequently measured at amortised

cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is catcutated by taking

into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral

part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is inctuded in finance income in the profit or loss.

The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss'

. Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) (debt instruments)

A ,financial asset' is ctassified as at the FVTOCI if both of the fottowing criteria are met:

a) fhe objective of the business model is achieved both by cottecting contractua[ cash

flows and setting the financial assets, and

b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI'

Debt instruments inctuded within the FVTOCI category are measured initialty as wetl as

at each reporting date at fair value. For debt instruments, at fair vatue through OCl,

interest income,"foreign exchange revatuation and impairment losse-s or reversals are

recognised in the profii or loss and computed in the same manner as for financiat assets

measured at amoriised cost. The remaining fair vatue changes are recognised in oCl. Upon

derecognition, the cumutative fair value changes recognised in oCl is rectassified from

the equity to Profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initia[ recognition, the Trust can elect to cl,assify irrevocabty its equity investments

ai equity instrum-ents designated at fair vatue through OCI when they meet the definition

of equity under lnd AS 32 FTnancia[ lnstruments: Presentation and are not hetd for trading.

The ctasiification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Equity instruments

which are heLd for trading and contingent consideration recognised !V_1n acquirer in a

business combination to which lnd AS 103 appties are ctassified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financia[ assets are never recycted to profit or loss. Dividends

are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and_ loss when the right of

payment-has been estabtished, except when the Trust benefits from such proceeds as a

1."iou"ry of part of the cost of the financiat asset, in which case, such gains are recorded

in OCl.-Equity instruments designated at fair vatue through OCI are not subject to

impai rment assessment.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financia[ assets at fair vatue through profi t or loss are carried in the batance sheet at fair

vatue with net in fair vatue recognised in the statement of Profit and loss
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This category inctudes derivative instruments and tisted equity investments which the

Trust had not irrevocabty etected to ctassify at fair vatue through OCl. Dividends on tisted

equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and toss when the right of
payment has been estabtished.

Derecognition

A financiat asset (or, where appticabte, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financiat assets) is primarity derecognised (i.e. removed from the Trust's

standatone batance sheet) when:

. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e The Trust has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has

assumed an obtigation to pay the received cash flows in futl without material delay

to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Trust has

transferred subltantiatty att the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Trust has

neither transferred nor retained substantiatty att the risks and rewards of the asset,

but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Trust has transferred its rights to receive cash ftows from an asset or has

entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evatuates if and to what extent it has

retained the riski and rewaids of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained

substantiatty att of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset,

the Trust continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Trust's

continuing involvement. ln th;t case, the Trust also recognises an associated tiabitity. The

transferred asset and the associated tiabitity are measured on a basis that reftects the

rights and obtigations that the Trust has retained.

Continuing invotvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is

measured at the lower of the originat carrying amount of the asset and the maximum

amount of consideration that the Trust coutd be required to repay.

lmpairment of financial assets

The Trust recognises an altowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for atl debt

instruments not hetd at fair value through profit or [oss. ECLs are based on the difference
between the contractual cash ftows due in accordance with the contract and atl the cash

flows that the Trust expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the originat

effective interest rate. The expected cash ftows witL inctude cash flows from the sale of

collateral hetd or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a

significant inciease in credit riik since initiat recognition, ECLs are provided for credit
toises that result from defautt events that are possibte within the next 1Z-months (a12-

month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in

credit risk since initiat recognition, a [oss attowance is required for credit losses expected

over the remaining tife of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the defautt (a

tifetime ECL).

For trade receivabtes and contract assets, the Trust applies a simptified approach in

catculating ECLs. Therefore, the Trust does not track changes in credit risk, but instead

recognises a toss attowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Trust has

estabtished a provi atrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience,
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adjusted for forward-tooking factors specific to the debtors and the economic

environment.

For debt instruments at fair vatue through OCl, the Trust applies the low credit risk

simptification. At every reporting date, the Trust evaluates whether the debt instrument

is considered to have tow credit risk using atl reasonabte and supportable information that
is available without undue cost or effort.

It is the Trust's poticy to measure ECLs on such instruments on a 12-month basis. However,

when there has.been a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the altowance

wit[ be based on the lifetime ECL.

Financial tiabilities

lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial tiabitities are classified, at initiat recognition, as financiat tiabitities at fair vatue

through profit or [oss, toans and borrowings, payabtes, or as derivatives designated as

hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

Att financiat tiabitities are recognised initiatty at fair vatue and, in the case of loans and

borrowings and payabtes, net of directty attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financia[ tiabitities are ctassified

categories:

. Financiat tiabitities at fair vatue through profit or [oss

. Financiat tiabitities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

in two

Financial liabitities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial tiabitities at fair vatue through profit or loss inctude financial tiabitities hetd for

trading and financiat tiabitities designated upon initiat recognition as at fair value through

profit or loss.

Financiat tiabitities are ctassified as hetd for trading if they are incurred for the purpose

of repurchasing in the near term. This category atso inctudes derivative financial

instruments entered into by the Trust that are not designated as hedging instruments in

hedge retationships as defined by lnd AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are atso

ctasiified as hel,d for trading untess they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or tosses on tiabitities hetd for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financia[ tiabitities designated upon initia[ recognition at fair vatue through profit or [oss

are designated as such it the initiat date of recognition, and onty if the criteria in lnd AS

109 are;atisfied. For tiabitities designated as FVTPL, fair vatue gains/ losses attributabte
to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ losses are not

subsequ6ntly transferred to P&L. However, the Trust may transfer the cumutative gain or

toss within equity. Atl. other changes in fair vatue of such tiabitity are recognised in the

statement of proiit and [oss. The Trust has not designated any financiat tiabitity as at fair

IJIBAI
s
(D

vatue through profit or [oss.
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Financia[ tiabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

After initial, recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequentty

measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in

profit or loss when the tiabitities aie derecognised as wetl as through the EIR amortisation

process.

Amortised cost is catculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integraL part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is

included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

FinanciaI guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Trust are those contracts that require a

payment t-o ne made to reimburse the hotder for a loss it incurs because the specified

debtor fai1s to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt

instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initiatly as a tiabitity at fair

value, adjusted for traisaction costs that are directty attributable to the issuance of the

guarantee. Subsequentty, the tiabitity is measured at the higher of the amount of loss

itto*unce determined as per impairment requirements of lnd AS 109 and the amount

recognised [ess, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in

accordance with the principles of lnd AS 1 15.

Derecognition

A financiat tiabitity is derecognised when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged

or cancetled or expires. When an existing financia[ tiabitity is reptaced by another from

the same tender on substantiatty different terms, or the terms of an existing liabitity are

substantiatty modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition

of the originat tiabitity and the recognition of a new tiabitity. The difference in the

respective-carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss'

Reclassification of financial assets

The Trust determines ctassification of financiaI assets and tiabitities on initiaI recognition.

After initiat recognition, no rectassification is made for financial assets which are equity

instruments and ?inanciaL tiabitities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a

rectassification is made onty if there is a change in the business model for managing those

assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The senior

management?etermines change in the business model as a resutt of external or internal

changis which are significanfto the Trust's operations. Such changes are evident to

exteinal, parties. A chinge in the business model occurs when the Trust either begins or

ceases to perform an actlvity that is significant to its operations. lf the Trust reclassifies

financiat assets, it appties th'e reclassification prospectivety from the rectassification date

which is the first day of the immediatety next reporting period fottowing.the change in

business modet. The Trust does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses

(inctuding impairment gains or tosses) or interest.

o)
(D
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The fottowing tabte shows various reclassification and how they are accounted for:

FVTPL Fair vatue is measured at reclassification
date. Difference between previous

amortized cost and fair vatue is recognised

in profit or loss.

FVTPL Amortised Cost Fair vatue at rectassification date becomes

its new gross carrying amount' EIR is

catcutated based on the new gross carrying
amount.

Amortised cost FVTOCI Fair value is measured at rectassification
date. Difference between previous

amortised cost and fair vatue is recognised in
OCl. No change in EIR due to rectassification.

FVTOCI Amortised cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes
its new amortised cost carrying amount.
However, cumutative gain or loss in OCI is
adjusted against fair value. Consequentty,
the asset is measured as if it had atways been
measured at amortised cost.

FVTPL FVTOCI Fair vatue at rectassification date becomes
its new carrYing amount. No other
adjustment is required.

FVTOCI FVTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair vatue.
Cumutative gain or loss previousty
recognized in OCI is rectassified from equity
to profit or loss the rectassification date.

2.12 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financiat tiabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the

standalone batance sheet if there is a currentty enforceabte [ega[ right to offset the

recognised amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis, to reatise the assets

and settte the tiabitities simuttaneousty.

2.1 3 lnvestment in SPVs

The Trust has etected to recognize its investments in SPVs at cost in accordance with lnd

AS 27 , 'separate Financiat Statements'. lnvestments in SPVs are reviewed for

impairment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amount

may not be recoverabte.

2.14 Unit Capital

Units issued by the Trust are ctassified as equity. lncremental costs directly attributabte
to the issuance of units are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

o
o
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2.1 5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand,

cheques on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or

[ess, that are readity convertibte to a known amount of cash and subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in vatue.

2. 1 6 Distribution Policy

Under the provisions of the REIT Regutations, the Trust is required to distribute to the

unitholders not less than ninety percent of the net distributable cash ftows ('NDCF') of
the Trust ("RElT Distributions"). The NDCF is catcutated in accordance with the REIT

Regutations and in the manner defined by the Manager. REIT Distributions sha[[ be

deitared and made not less than once every six months in every financiat year and shatl

be made not later than fifteen days from the date of such declaration.

ln terms of the REIT Regutations and NDCF framework prescribes the fo[towing minimum

amount of NDCF to be distributed to the Trust:
- not tess than 90% of the NDCF of the SPVs are required to be distributed to the Trust,

in proportion to its sharehotding in the SPVs, subject to applicabte provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

- 1OO% of the cash ftows received by the Hotding Company from the undertying SPVs are

required to be distributed to the Trust, and not [ess than 90% of the NDCF generated by

the Hotding Company on its own shatl be distributed to the Trust, subject to appticabte
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The aforesaid net distributable cash flows are made avaitabte to Trust in the form of (i)
interest paid on Sharehol,der Debt, (ii) Repayment of Sharehotder Debt, (iii) dividends
(net of appl,icable taxes), (iv) Proceeds from buy-backs / capital reduction (net of
appl,icabl,e taxes) and (v) Redemption proceeds of preference shares or other simitar
instruments or as specificatty permitted under the Trust Deed or in such other form as

may be permissibte under the appticabte [aw.

2.17 Cash distribution to Unitholders

The Trust recognizes a tiabitity to make cash distributions to Unithotders when the

distribution is authorized. As per the REIT Regutations, a distribution is authorized when

it is approved by the Board of Directors of the Manager. A corresponding amount is

recognized directly in equitY.

2.18 Statement of net assets at fair value

The disctosure of statement of Net Assets at Fair vatue comprises of the fair vatues of the
properties hetd by SPVs/lnvestment Entity and the Hotding Company as wett as book

values of the totat tiabitities and other assets of the Trust. The fair vatue of the property

hetd by SPVs/lnvestment Entity and Hotding Company are reviewed semi-annualty taking

into consideration market conditions existing at the reporting date, and other generatty

accepted market practices.

s
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2.19 Statement of Cash flows

Cash ftows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrats or accruals

of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows from operating, investing and

financing activities of the Trust are segregated.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Ftow, cash and cash equivatents consist of cash

at banki and on hand, cheques on hand and short'term deposits, as defined above, net

of outstanding bank/book overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Trust's

cash management.

2.20 Earnings per unit

Basic earnings per unit is catculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to unit

hotders of the Trust by the weighted average number of units outstanding during the
period.

For the purpose of catcutating dituted earnings per unit, the net profit or loss for the

period aitributabte to unitholders of the Trust and the weighted average number of units

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of atl dilutive potential units.

Z.Z1 Earnings before finance costs, depreciation, amortisation, share of net profits /
(iossesiof investments accounted f6r using equity method, exceptional items and tax
(EBTTDA)

The Trust has elected to present EBITDA as a separate line item on the face of the

Standatone Statement of Profit and Loss. ln its measurement, the Trust does not inctude

finance costs, depreciation, amortisation, exceptionat items and tax.

0,
o
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3 Non-currentlnvestments

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 3'l , 2023

lnvestment in shares of SPVs (At cost) (Unquoted)

46,666,787 equity shares of cSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited of Rs. 10 each, futty paid

up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)
2,000,000, equity shares of chitrati Properties Private Limited of Rs.10 each, futty paid

up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)
1,311,065 equity shares of safari Retreats Private Limited of Rs.10 each, fulty paid up

(March 31, 2023 : Nit)
2,301 ,722 equity shares of Euthoria Devetopers Private Limited of Rs.10 each, fulty

paid up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)

2,600,000 equity shares of Naman Matl Management Company Private Limited of Rs'10

each, fully paid up (March 3l,2023: Nit)
.14,882 equity shares of Mamadapur sotar Private Limited of Rs.'10 each futty paid up

(March 31, 2023 : Nit)
1,692,304 equity shares of Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited of Rs.100 each, futty

paid up (March 3l, 2023 : Nil,)

4,608,163 equity shares of Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited of Rs.10 each, futty

paid up (March 31 ,2023 : Nit) (Refer note 36(ii))
11,987,000 equity shares of vijaya Productions Private Limited of Rs.10 each, futty paid

up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)
2,016,071 equity shares of Nexus shant'iniketan Retail Private Limited of Rs.10 each,

futty paid up (March 31,2023 : Nit) (Refer note 36(ii))
38,407,586 equity shares of Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited of Rs.'10 each, futly

paid up (March 31,2023 : Nit)

10,527,920 equity shares of Nexusmalts Whitefietd Private Limited of Rs.10 each, fulty

paid up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)

84,915,553 equity shares of Nexus Mangatore Retait Private Limited of Re.1 each, fully

paid up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)
43,190,'186 equity shares of Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited of Re.1 each, futty

paid up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)
72,795 equity shares of Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited of Rs.100 each, fully paid

up (March 31,2023: Nit)

lnvestment in shares of joint venture (Unquoted)
.10,409 equity shares of lndore Treasure lstand Private Limited of Rs.10 each, futty paid

up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)

lnvestments in Redeemable Preference Shares (RPS) (Unquoted)

At amortized cost
630,053 RPS of Chitrati Properties Private Limited of Rs.100 each, futty paid up (March

31, 2023 : Nit)
9,360,000 RPS of Naman Mat[ Management company Private Limited of Rs.10 each, fulty

paid up (March 31, 2023 : Nit)

't5,342.47

5,155.64

4,777.87

16,270.11

642.14

1,794.62

37,810.61

't3,572.74

12,107.28

2,338.48

4,719.98

3,725.00

399. 1 1

376.07

6,488.93

2,059.31

15.89

8.54
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Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As at

March 31,2023

lnvestment in Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCD) (Unq uoted)

At amortised cost
33,650,247 CCD of Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited, face vatue of Rs.100 each

(March 31, 2023 : Nit)
1OO,O00,OO0 CCD of Nexus Shantiniketan Retail Private Limited, face value of Rs.10

each (March 31, 2023 : Nit)

At Fair Value through Profit & Loss account (FVTPL)

77O,OOO,O0O CCD of CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited, face value of Rs.10 each (March

31, 2023 : Nit)
102,98Q,019 CCD of Nexus Mangal.ore Retait Private Limited, face vatue of Rs.10 each

(March 31, 2023 : Nit)
65,116,502 CCD (Ctass A) of Nexus Mysore Retait Private Limited, face vatue of Rs.10

each (March 31, 2023 : Nit)
41 ,922,973 CCD (Ctass B) of Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited, face vatue of Rs.10

each (March 31, 2023 : Nit)

3, 365.02

1,000.00

7,700.00

1,029.80

651.17

365.03

141 21s.81Total

Name of SPVs/joint venture
Ownership lnterest

As at As at
March 31 2024 March 31, 2023

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Devetopers Private Limited*
Naman Ma[[ Management Company Private Limited

Mamadapur Sotar Private Limited
Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Vi jaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan RetaiI Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited
Nexusmat[s Whitefietd Private Limited
Nexus Mangatore RetaiI Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retait Private Limited
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited
lndore Treasure lstand Private Limited

100.00%

1 00.00%

100.0004

100.00%

1 00.00%

100.00%
1 00.00%
100.00%

1 00.00%
1 00.00%
100.00%

1 00.00%
'r00.00%

100.00%

1 00.00%
50.00%

*Refer note 1

4 Loans - Non-current

Particulars
As at

March 3'l , 2024
As at

March 31,2023

At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good

lnter-co rate to retated rties note 31 28 707.42
2Total
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5 Other non-current financial assets

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31, 2023

At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity*

lnterest accrued
- computsority convertibte debentures (refer note 3'l )

1.00

87.50

123.43
496.54refer note 31

708.4Total
" inctudes fixed deposits of Rs. 87.50 mittions (March 3 1,2023: Nit) pertaining to debt service reserye account as lien against term loan.

6 Tax assets (net)

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31,2023

Non-current
Advance tax net of sion for 2.52

52Total

7 Current lnvestments

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31,2023

At fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

lnvestments in mutual funds 933.08
,933.08Total

8 Cash and cash eouivalents

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31, 2023

At amortised cost
Cheques on hand
Batances with banks

- in current account

438.61

5 3.82

27.73

0. 10

-in ts with o of less than 3 months
20.16Total

9 Other bank balances

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31, 2023

At amortised cost
Earmarked balances with bank

0.1 1strihr rtion-unclaimed di
0.1 1Total
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1O Loans - current

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31, 2023

At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good

I nter-corporate deposits to related parties (refer note 31 ) .347.76
347.76Total

1 1 Other current financial assets

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31,2023

At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good

lnterest accrued on
- bank deposits
- compulsority convertibte debentures (refer note 31 )

- intercorporate deposits to related parties (refer note 31 )

Other receivabtes
- issue expenses recoverabte from selting unithotders (refer note 31 )

0.01

70.00
213.82.

264.96

- related note 31 6.17
90.00Total

1 2 Other current assets

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As at

March 31, 2023

Unsecured, considered good

Prepaid expenses 18.29

167.71Unit issue expenses (to the extent not written off or adjisted)
1 86.00Total
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1 3 corDus

,2OZ2
received note 3 l

Movement during the year (refer note l1 )

ii 010

14 Unit Capital
LJnits Rs. Million

Particulars
Balance as on April 01, 2023

Units issued during the year

- pursuant to the initial pubtic offer, issued, subscribed and fulty paid-up in cash

- in exchange for equity interest, redeemabte Preference shares and comPulsory

convertibte debentures of SPVs and joint venture (refer note 1 )

't 40,000,000
1,375,000,000

1 4,000.00
1 37,500.00

Less : Units issue note

Note : lssue expenses pertaining to the lnitiat Pubtic Offering have been reduced from the unit capitat in accordance with Ind' AS'32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

(a) Terms / rights attached to Units

distribution. The distribution wiI be in proportion to the number of Units hetd by the unithotders. The Trust dectares and pays distribution in lndian Rupees'

as finance cost. ln tine with the above. the distribution Davabte to unit hotders is recoenised as tiabititv when the same is apDroved bv the Manaeer'

any units for consideration other than cash from the date of incorporation titt the batance sheet date, except as disctosed above.

15

As on August I 0, 2022
the

Add: Profit year

Add: Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
550.76

to unithotders

Nature and Purpose of reserues

Retained earnings

from the statement of profit and loss to the retained earnings.
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16 Borrowings - Non-Current

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024

As at
March 31,2023

At amortised cost

Term loans - secured (refer note (A))

From financiaI institutions 11,379.24

Non Convertible Debentures (NCD) - secured (refer note (B))

Series 1- Tranche A - NCD

Series 1- Tranche B - NCD

6,951 .64
977.49
308.37

Notes
(A) The Trust has obtained tease rental discounting Loan ('LRD Loan') of Rs. 12,500 mittion with a ftexi hybrid loan of Rs. 1,000 miltions as a sub-

timit of LRD Loan. LRD Loan carries interest rate of 8.40% p.a i.e. Repo Rate + Spread. LRD Loan witt be repaid in 156 months which inctudes 48

months as standstitt Period.

Security
The LRD loan is secured against exclusive charge on immovable properties and lease receivables of Nexus Hyderabad Mat[, Nexus Centre City

and 67.95% of total buitdup area of Nexus Koramangala Matt and corporate guarantee is provided by Nexus Hyderabad RetaiI Private Limited

and Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited.

(B) The Trust has issued fottowing redeemable non-convertibte debentures:

Particulars Seriesl-TrancheA Seriesl-TrancheB

No. of debentures
Face Vatue (Rs. )

Coupon Rate
Tenure
Redemption date
Deemed date of AItotment
Catt Option

70,000 30,000

loo,ooo 1oo'ooo

7.86% per annum payable quarterly 8% per annum payable quarterty

3 years 5 Years

June 16,2026 June'16, 2028

June 16, 2023 June 16, 2023

30th month and 33rd month from 54th month and 57th month from

Deemed Date of Altotment i.e. June Deemed Date of Altotment i.e. June

16.2023. 16.2023.

The NCDs are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange.

Security
The NCDs are secured against first ranking mortgage of immoveable assets - Setect citywatk Matt and first ranking hypothecation over the

escrow account into which a[[ cashflows of the mortgaged property witl be deposited and hypothecation over atl such cashflows (both present

and future).Further, Corporate Guarantee is provided by Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited capped to the value of its mortgaged property.

*

s&co

*
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17 Other non-cu financial liabilities

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As at

March 31, 2023

At amortised cost
non-controltinq interest (refer note 1 ) 80.42.Ca[[ option over

80-42Total

18 Current borrowinqs

Particulars
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31, 2023

Unsecured
CommerciaI Paper (refer note betow) 932.00

Total 93 2.00

Note
On March 22, ZOZ4, Nexus Select Trust issued 2,000 Commercial Papers with a face vatue of Rs. 5,00,000 each, at a discount of 8.03% per annum to the

face value. The commercial papers were listed on BSE and witt mature on February 20' 2025.

19 Trade oavables
As at As at

Particulars March 31 2024 March 31 2023

At amortised cost
Total outstanding dues to micro and sma[[ enterprises
Total outstanding dues of trade payables other than micro

enterprises and smalt enterprises
Dues to others

0.59

3.87
4.09

0.05

Dues to related parties (refer note 31 )
0.0 5Total

20 Other current financial liabilities

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As at

March 31,2023

At amortised cost
lnterest accrued on term loan
Unclaimed distributions
Other [iabilities

- related parties (refer note 3'l)
- others

74.20
0.'l 1

2.17

480.42

76.48 480.42Total

21 Other current liabitities

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
As at

Statutory dues 10.37
10-37Total
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Particulars

lnterest income on
- bank deposits
- computsory convertibte debentures (refre note 31 )
- inter corporate deposits to retated parties (refere note 31 )

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024

For the period

August '10, 2022 to
March 31 2023

1 .88

442.95

940.55

471.94
957.48

0.82

3.64
914.89

1 ,898.03
1.63

1 3.86

524.50
1,261.77

1.21

17.50
1,439.39

3,1 59.80
2.84

23

shares

Other income

Particulars

Liabilities written back
Gain/(Loss) on fair valuation of financiaL lnstruments at FVTPL

Gain on selp nf finan.ial assets.lassified at FVTPL

24 Finance

Particulars

At amortised cost
lnterest expense on
- term loan
- non convertibte debentures
- commerciat paper

34-83

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended

fiarch 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 fiarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2024

I 8_OO 74.O5

For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

September 30, 2023 March 3 1, 2023 Match 31,2024

19 19 .34

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 September 30,2023 March 31,2023

1.22

20.00

(2.46\
37.29

(1.24\
57.29
56 05

11.61

3.16

'11.61

1 .92
60 \2

For the year ended
March 31,2024

For the period

August 10, 2022 to
March 31, 2023

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31.2023

For the period

August 10, 2022 to
March 31 - 2023

a1 a1

25

Totat

Other pxnenses

Particulars

Legat and professionat fees

Rates and taxes
Marketing and promotionat expenses

Travetting and conveyance

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss/ (gain)

Provision for GST recoverabte
Mi..allrna^rr< FYnAn<a<

0.03 0.35

455-99 459.75 915-74 585.17

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the hatf year ended For the half year ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 SePtember 30' 2023

250.82

203.28

1.88

0.01

7.54
0.02

1.0?

253.80
205.92

11 .51

0.03
0.30

504.62

409.20

1.88

0.04

19.05

0.05
I.JZ

347.32
737.50

For the half year ended
March 31,2023

16.84

2.32

6.49

3.29

28-94

851.94

646.70
't .88

0.39
I .500-9 1

For the year ended
March 31- 2024

86.42

1 3.04

39.1 3

0.04
0.18

49.11

1,44

190.40

16.84

2.32
6.49

3.79

67.37
17.99

0.04
0.02

26.71
1.19

146 11

16.84

2-32
6.49

3.29

14.89
051

23.97

0.17
7.51

0.78
?o 30 24.

0.17
22.40
129

44.2794 44,94

*
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26 lncome til

Statement of profit and loss section

Particulars

Current lncome Td
Current income tax charge for the period/year

Deferred td (credit) / charge
Retatine to oripination and reversal of temDoraru differences

td

OCI Section
Deferred td related to items recosnised in OCI:

Particulars

Statement to Other comprehensive income (OCl)

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 3'1, 2024 September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 3'1, 2024

20.80 20.80 20.80

?n tn tn Rn ,o tn

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 ilarch 31, 2023 March 3'1, 2024 September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31. 2023

For the period
August 1O, 2022 to

March 31. 2023

n6fa'.6i i-v .61-16/ +^ ir66. .a.^d-i.aa in nal

lh.^ma f:y aynah<a rah^*ad in rha <tatahant nf brdfii in.l locc

at the muimum marginal ntes in force.
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27 Earning per unit (EPU)

tFieurg in ruDees million exceot number of units)

Particulars

Profit and toss after ta
Weighted average number of units
Earnings per unit
- Basic (Rupees/unit)

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 itarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31, 2023

2,51 8.99

1,51 5,000,000

2,573.33

1,51 5,000,000

(2e.s1 )

Refer note
5,O92.32

1,51 5,000,000

3,846.78
1,175,573,nO

(29.51 )
Refer note

8,939.1 0

1,345,286,885

(2e.51 )
Refer note

1.66

Dituted 1.66

28 lnvestment li^anagement fee
REIT l anagement fee

the quarter and year ended l arch 31, 2024 amounts to Rs- 31.68 mittion and Rs. 107.19 mittion resp{tively.

29 Secondment Fees

methodotogy for computation of secondment fes paid to the Manager.

1.70
170

Refer note
Refer note

J.JO

3.36
3.27
3.27

Refer note
Refer note

6.64
6.4

Refer note
Refer note
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30 Financial instruments - Fair value measurement

A The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as below:

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Particulars

assets
At FWPL
lnvestment in computsory convertibte debentures 9,746'00 9'746'00

lnvestment in mutual fund 1,933.08 1,933'08

At amortised cost
lnvestment in redeemabte preference shares 24'43 24'43

lnvestment in computsory convertibte debentures 4,365'02 4'365'02

Loans and advances (current and non-current) 30,055'18 30'055'18

cash and cash equivatents 520 16 520'16 0 10 0'10

Other bank batances 0'11 0 '11

998.47 998.47 ?64.96 264.96

Total

Financial liabilities
FVTPL

Catt option over non-contro[[ing interest ctassified as other financiat tiabitity 80.42 80.42

At amortised cost
Borrowings inctuding interest accrued

Non-convertibte debentures
Trade payabtes

12,385.44

9,929.14
8.55
2.27

12,385.44

9,929.'14
8.55
2.27

0.05
480.42

0.05
480.47financiat tiabilities rrent and

47

other current financial assets and tiabitities approximate their carrying amounts [argety due to the short-term maturities of these instruments'

B i{easurement of fair values

The levet of fair vatues are defined below:

which are traded in the stock exchanges is vatued using the ctosing price as at the reporting period.

Level 3: lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observabte market data, the instrument is inctuded in Level 3'

Transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3

There were no transfers between Level '1, Level 2 or Level 3 during the year ended March 31, 2024

disclosures fair value measurement
Particulars
Financial assets

As at March 31, 2OZ4

lnvestment in computsory convertibte debentures

lnvestment in mutua[ fund
Flnancial liabilities measured at FWPL
As at March 31,2024
Catt option over Non-controlting interest

for as at March 31 2024
Level 2

9,746.00
1,933.08

9,746.00

1,933.08

80.42 80.42

Determlnation of fair values
Fair vatues of financial. assets and tiabitities have been determined for measurement and/or disctosure purposes based on the foltowing methods. When appticabte, further

information about the assumptions made in determining fair vatues is disctosed in the notes specific to that asset or liabitity.

i) The fair vatue of mutual funds are based on NAV at reporting date and fair vatue of computsory convertibte debentures is based on the terms and condition specific to computsory

convertible debentures

ii) The fair vatues of other financial assets and tiabitities are considered to be equivalent to their carrying vatues.

O
o

*
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31 Related party disclosures

I List of related parties as per the requirements REIT Regulations

S,No Relationship Name of Entities

(i) Sponsor
(ii) Trustee
(iii) Manager

(iv) Sponsor GrouP

(v) Directors and key managerial personnel of the Manager

Chief Executive Officer and Non ' lndependent Director

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary and Comptiance Officer
lndependent Director
lndependent Director
lndependent Director
lndependent Director
Non - lndependent Director

Non - lndependent Director

Non - lndependent Director
Retative of KMP

(vi) Joint Venture

(v) Entities controlled by Trust

Wynford I nvestments Limited
Axis Trustee Services Limited
Nexus 5elect Ma[[ Management Private Limited

55lll lndian lnvestments One Ltd

BREP Asia SG Atpha Hotding (NQ) Pte Ltd

BREP Asia 5G Forum Hotding (NQ) Pte Ltd

BREP Asia SB5 Forum Hotding (NQ) Ltd

BREP Vlll SBS Forum Hotding (NQ Ltd

BREP Asia 5G Red Fort Hotding (NQ) Pte Ltd

BREP Asia SBS Red Fort Hotding (NQ) Ltd

BREP Vlll SBS Red Fort Hotding (Nq Ltd

BREP Asia SG Kohinoor Hotding (NQ) Pte Ltd

BREP Asia SBS Kohinoor Hotding (Nq Ltd

BREP Vlll SBS Kohinoor Hotding (Nq Ltd

BRE Coimbatore Retait Hotdings Ltd

BREP Asia SBS Coimbatore Retail Holding (NQ) Ltd

BREP Vlll 5BS Coimbatore Retait Hotding (NQ) Ltd

BREP Asia ll lndian Hotding Co lX (NQ) Pte Ltd

Dalip Sehgat
Rajesh Deo

Charu Patki
A[pana Parida
Jayesh Tutsidas Merchant
Michaet D Hottand

5adashiv Srinivas Rao

Tuhin Parikh

Asheesh Mohta
Arjun Sharma

Neeraj Ghei

lndore Treasure lstand Private Limited (titt May 17,2023, entity jointty

controtted by Sponsor Group)

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity controtled by

Sponsor Group titt May 12, 2023)

Chitrati Properties Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity controtted by

Sponsor Group titt May 12, 2023)

Safari Retreats Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity controtted by

Sponsor Group titt May 12, 2023)

Euthoria Devetopers Private Limited (w.e.f May 13,7023, entity controtled

by Sponsor Group tilt May 12, 2023)

Naman Ma[[ Management Company Private Limited (w'e'f May 13' 2023,

entity controlled by Sponsor Group ti[[ May 12, 2023)

Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited (w'e.f May 13' 2023, entity

controlted by Sponsor Group titl May 12, 2023)

Vijaya Productions Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity controlted by

Sponsor Group titt May 12, 2023)

Nexus Shantiniketan Retail Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity
contro[ted by Sponsor Group ti[[ May 12, 2023)

Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited (w.e.f May 1 3, 2023, entity controtted

by Sponsor Group tilt May 12,20231
Nexusmalls Whitefield Private Limited (w.e.f May 13,2073, entity controtted

by Sponsor Group titt May 17,20231
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S.No Relationship Name of Entities
Nexus Mangalore RetaiI Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity

(vi) Promoter of Trustee

(vil) Entitiy controlled by KMP

(vii) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Trust of Subsidiary

controlted by Sponsor Group titt May 12,20231

Nexus Mysore Retait Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity controtted

by Sponsor Group titl May 12,20231
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity controtled

by Sponsor Group titt May 12, 2023)

Mamadapur Solar Private Limited (w.e.f May 13, 2023, entity controlled by

Sponsor Group titt May 12, 2023)
Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited (w.e'f May 13, 2023)

Axis Bank Limited

Setect Management & Consultant LLP

Select Citywatk Charitable Trust
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ll Transactions with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Particulars
For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

March 3'1, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 September 30, 2023 March 31,2023 March 3'1, 2024

For the period
August 10,2022to

March 31, 2023

lncome
Dividend lncome
CSJ lnfnstructure Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria DevelopeF Private Limited
lvlamadapur Sotar Private Limited
Selst lnfnstructure Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad RetaiI Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
lndore Treasure lsland Private Limited
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited

lnterest income from bank deposits
Axis Bank Limited

lnterest income from inter corporate deposits

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited

sel*t lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Devetopec Private Limited
Naman lvlalt lvlanagement Company Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited
Nexusmatts Whitefield Private Limited
Nexus Mangatore Retait Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited
i4amadapur Solar Private Limited
lndore Treasure lsland Private Limited
Daksha lnf rastructure Private Limited

lnterest income from redeemable preference shares of sPVs

Chit6ti Properties Private Limited
Naman A4all lvlanagement Company Private Limited

0.01

a1.67
96.04

?.87.72

16.46

693.84
204.14
164.82

'1o.41

91.72

91 .93

99.97
239.38

54.05

663.38
1 84.33
167.82

8.55

109.19

0.06

46.65
200.07
136.02

58.29
5A.29

32.84
248.90

4.16
50.04
7.72

35.35
22.O9

23.63
8.35

22.71

2.36

173.60

1 96.00
527.O9

70.51

1,357.23
388.47
332.64

8.55
10.41

200.91

0.07

91.3 1

397.56

269.17
1 1 5-82

1 1 5.81

65.O2

494.49

1 1.65
98.50
13.44
67.48
44.41

46.91

16.59

45.09
4.74

0.90
0.73

81 2.00
120.62

378.05
1 1 5.34
702.31
'140.1 5

365.60
29.98

1 45.59

9.35

50.87
295.36
175.98

78.30
65.74
46.26

337-55

58.63

12.68

45.05
29.73

31.85
12.30
z't.2'l

0.28

0.70
0.52

985.60
316.62

905.1 5

185.85

2,059.53
528.62

698-24
38.52

10.41

346.50

9.42

142.18

692.91

445.15

194.12
181.55

111.28

832.03

11.65

157.13

26.12
1't2.52
74.14
78.42
28.88
66.29

5.02

1.60
1.25

44.65

197.49

133.14

57.53

57.53

32.'18

245.58
7.49

48.45

5.72
32.13
22.33
23.34
8.24

22.38
2.37

0.45
0.36

0.45
0.37



Nexus Select Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-23l0004
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the condensed Standalone Financial statements
(Alt amounts are in Rs. mittion, unte$ otheNis stated)

ll Transactions with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Particulars
For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

March 31 , 2024 December 3 1, 2023 March 31 , 2023 March 31 , 7024 september 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31, 2023

lnterest income/fair value changes from compulsory convertible debentures
Select lnfrastructure Private Limited
CSJ Infrastructure Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Nexus lvlangalore Retait Private Limited
Nexus Mysre Retail Private Limited

Reimbursement of expenses incurred by
CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Select lnf rastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Devetopers Private Limited
Naman llat[ lvlanagement Company Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retail Private Limited
Nexusmalls whitefietd Private Limited
Nexus /Vangalore RetaiL Private Limited
lndore Treasure lsland Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retait Private Limited
Dakha lnf rastructure Private Limited
Nexus Setect lvlatt ltlanagement Private Limited

1 03.88
239.3'l

0.00
31.08

32.01

36.68

'103.12

242.60
10.27
51.49
32.45

32.O2

206.99
441.91

10.27

82.57
64.45

68.70

2.95
4.03
1 .61

1 .65

3.88
0.85
4.66
2.01

2.44
1.60
'1.64

1.72
1.O7

1.68
0.01

4.68

153.94

242.60
10.86
52.64
32.45

32.02

't.08

2.17
o.61

0.67
1.30
0.42
1.78
0.86
'1.1 3

0.6'l
0.49
0.69
0.34
0.54
0.01
0-18

1.87
1.90
1.00
0.98
2.58
0.43
2.88
'1.1 5

1.15
0.99
1 .14
1.03
0.73
1.14
0.01

4.49

360.93

724.52
71.13

135.21

96.90
100.77

2.95
4.03
1 .61

1.65

3.88
0.85
4.66
2.01

2.4a
1.60
1.64
1.72
't.07
1.68

0.01
4.64

s
o

*



Nexus Select Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-23I0004
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the Condensed standalone Financial statements
(Att amounts are in Rs. miltion, unte$ otheMire stated)

ll Transactions with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Particulars

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31, 2023

Expenses
lssue expenses
Receivables towards issue expenres incurred on behatf of *tting unithotdeE

lnvestment ilanagement Fees
Nexus Setect lv'lat[ /Vanagement Private Limited

Secondment Fees
Nexus Setect 

^latt 
lvlanagement Private Limited

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 September 30, 2023 March 31, 2023 March31,2024

264.96 264.96

31.68 30.76 62.44 44.75 107.19

0.30 0.30 o.46 1.06

12.53 12.53

o.72 o.12

1.09 1.09

0.50 0-39 0-89 0.85 1 .74

264.96

0.60

Finance Cost
Axis Bank Limited

CSR Expenses
Setect Citywatk Charitabte Trust

Legal and professional fees
Axis Bank Limited

Trustee fee expenses
Axis Trustee Seryices Limited

Reimbursement of expenses incurred by *

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Select lnfGstructure Private Limited

Chitrati Properties Private Limited

Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria DevelopeF Private Limited
Naman /Vall lelanagement Company Private Limited

Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited
Nexusmatts Whitefietd Private Limited
Nexus l"langatore Retait Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retait Private Limited
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited
A4amadapur Sotar Private Limited
lndore Treasure lsland Private Limited
Nexus Setect lvlatt l'lanagement Private Limited
'including omount debited to unit copitall recoverable from sellirg unitholdere'

194.41

0.59
9.15
0.59
3.54
0.59
2.42
0.74
1.45
1.17
1.83
't.45
1.45

15.18
0.'15

0.59
123.26

194.41

0.59
9.15
0.59
3.54
0.59
2.42
0.74
1.45

1.17
1.83
1.45

1.45
'16.18

0.1 5

0.59
123.26

72.17
0.05
8.83

0.02

1 .19

194.41

0.59
9.15
0.59
3.54
0.59
2.42
0.74
1.45

1.17
'1.83

1.45

1.45

16.18
0.1 5

0.59
123.26

0.02

1 .19

1.83
0.13

72.17
0.05
8.83

1.83

0.1 3

21.07 I 1 0.08 13'1.16 104.92 236.08

O

*



Nexus Select Trust
RN: |N/REIT/22-23looo4
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
(All amounts are in Rs. mittion, unless otheruiF stated)

ll Transactions with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Particulars
For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023 March31,2024 September 30, 2023 I'larch 31, 2023 March31,2024

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31 2023

Assets
lnvestment in equity shares of SPV5

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Devetopers Private Limited
Naman A4at[ A anagement Company Private Limited

lvlamadapur Solar Private Limited
Setect lnf rastructure Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited (Refer note 36(ii))
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited (Refer note 36(ii))
Nexus Udaipur Retail. Private Limited
Nexusmalls Whitefield Private Limited
Nexus lylangalore Retait Private Limited
Nexus Mysre Retait Private Limited
Dakha lnfrastructure Private Limited

lnvestment in joint venture
lndore Treasure lstand Private Limited

lnvestment in redeemable preference shares of SPvs

Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Naman i4alt rylanagement Company Private Limited

lnvestment in compulsory convertible debentures of SPVs

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Select lnf rastructure Private Limited
Nexus HydeEbad Retait Private Limited (Refer note 36(ii))
Nexus Shantiniketan Retail Private Limited (Refer note 36(ii))
Nexus llangalore Retait Private Limited
Nexus Mysre Retail Private Limited

lnter corporate deposits given

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited

Select lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria DevelopeE Private Limited
Naman A,llatt lvlanagement company Private Limited
Nexus Hydenbad Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan RetaiI Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited
Nexusmath Whitefietd Private Limited
Nexus 

^langatore 
Retail Private Limited

lndore Treasure lstand Private Limited
Nexus Myere Retait Private Limited
A,tamadapur Solar Private Limited

Dakha lnfrastructure Private Limited

344.61

670.66

3.00

240-OO

344.61

670.66

15,342.47
5,1 55.64
4,n7.87

16,270.11

642.14

1,794.62
37,810.61

13,22413
't2,'to7.28

1,667.82
4,219.98
3,725.00

399.1 1

376.07

6,488.93

15,342.47
5,155.6.4

4,777.87
16,270.'t1

642.14
1,794.62

37,810.61

13,572.74
12,107.24
2,338.48
4,219.98
3,725.O0

399.1 1

376.07

6,488.93

2,059.31

14.29

7.29

(3,r4.61 )

(670.66)-
1344.61)
(670.66)

2,059.31

14.29

7.29

7,700.00
3,365.02

344.61

1,670.66
1,029.80
1,01 6.20

1,500.00
6,397.61

4,400.00
1,850.00
1,850.00
'1,060.00

7.950.00

1,600-oo
300.00

1,2oo.oo
700.00

1,102.00
750.00
266.O5

75.00

7,700.00
3,365.02

1,000.00
1,029.80
't,016.20

64.93

39.43

39.79

10.39
8.63
9.90

16.72

1 5.00
4.34

30.58
7.32

30.00
9.31

1.50
12.70

64.93

39.43
39.79

10.39
8.63

12.90
16.72

255.00
4.38
2.45

30.58
27.32
91.36
9.3't
1.50

'12.20

1,564-93
6,437.M
4,439.79
1,860.39
1,858.63
1,072.90
7,966.72

255.00
'1,604.38

302.85

1,230.58
727.32

1,1 93.36
759.31

267.56
87.20

20.00
61.36



RN: |N/REIT/22-2310004
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the condensed standalone Financial Statements
(Att amounts are in Rs. miltion, unle$ otheryis stated)

ll Tran$ctions with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Particulars
For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the quarter ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the half year ended For the year ended

lrtarch 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 3'1, 2023 March3'1,7024 September 30, 2023 March 3'1, 2023 March31,ZOZ4

For the period
August 10, 2022 to

March 31, 2023

lnter corporate deposits received
Select lnf rastructure Private Limited
CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Naman lv'latt l{anagement company Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited
Nexusmatls whitefield Private Limited
Nexus lvlangalore Retait Private Limited
lndore Treasure lsland Private Limited
l'^amadapur Solar Private Limited

lnvestmenv(Redemption) in/of Fixed DePosits
Axis Bank Limited

Equity
lssue of unit capital (in exchange of the lnvestment in equity shares of SPVS

and joint venture)
BRE coimbatore Retait Hotdings Ltd
BREP Asia ll lndian Holding Co lX (NQ) Pte Ltd
BREP Asia SBS Coimbatore Retail Hotding (NQ) Ltd
BREP Asia SBS Forum Hotding (NQ) Ltd
BREP Asia 5BS Red Fort Hotding (NQ) Ltd
BREP Asia SG Forum Hotding (NQ) Pte Ltd

BREP Asia SG Red Fort Hotding (NQ Pte Ltd

BREP Vlll SBS Coimbatore Retait Hotding (NQ) Ltd

BREP Vlll SBS Forum Hotding (NO Ltd

BREP Vlll SBS Red Fort Hotding (NQ) Ltd
SSlll lndian lnvestments One Ltd

Wynford lnYestments Limited
Selst lilanagement & Consuttant LLP

Arjun Shama
NeeEj Ghei

Subscription to intial corpus

Nexus Setect /Vatt A anagement Private Limited

Unit issue expenses
Axis Bank Limited

Distribution paid (net of TDS)

Wynf ord lnvestments Limited
Sslll lndian lnvestments One Ltd
BREP Asia SG Forum Hotding (NQ) Pte Ltd
BREP Asia SG Red Fort Hotding (NQ) Pte Ltd

BREP Asia SBs Red Fort Hotding (NQ) Ltd
BREP Vlll SBS Red Fort Hotding (Nq) Ltd
BRE Coimbatore Retait Hotdings Ltd
BREP Asia ll lndian Hotding Co lX (NQ) Pte Ltd

Setect lvlanagement & Consuttant LLP

Arjun sharma
Neeraj Ghei

495.50

12.50
'112.85

70.58
22.32
37.50
26.50

23.19

50.00
45.00
20.00

545.50

45.00
20.00

47.61

75.00
10.00
50.00
20.00
60.00
90.00

47.61

545.50

120.00

30.00
50.00
61.50

232.85
255.58
22.32

179.86

77.56

27 -58

o.22

29.00
50.00
95.00

45.35

08.n1

268.80
206.76
'133.98

400.52

0.50
0.31

60.23
848.1 3

364.33

16.55

247.15

4,216.06
28,872.60

9.47
'r 0.51

50.69
4,760.91

22,960.65
4.49
6.45

3t.13
7,04O.11

9,152.O7

12,568.34
570.83

8,454.47

83.1 6

0.27

4,216.06
28,872.60

9.47
1 0.51

50.69
4,760-91

22,960.65
4.49
6.45

31.13

7,040.11
9,152.07

'12,568.34

570.83

a,454.47

4'1.50
't72.85

1 65.58
22.32
82.85
26.50

(55.58)

44a.28

344.82

223.44
667.95

0.83
0.51

100.45
't,414.45

606.83
27.56

41't .99

97.01

1.06

0.'10

't79.48
1 38.06
49.46

267.44
0.33
0.20

40.22

566.32

242.49
11.0',1

164.84

448.28

344.82

223.44
667.95

0.83
0.5't

100.45
't,414.45

606.83

27.56
41'1.99



Nexus Select Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-23|OOO4
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
(Att amounts are in Rs. miltion, unless otherwise stated)

lll Balances outstanding with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Balances at the end of the vear

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2024
As at

March 31, 2023

Assets
lnvestment in equity shares of SPVs

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Li mited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Devetopers Private Limited
Naman Matt Management Company Private Limited
Mamadapur Solar Private Limited
Select lnfrastructure Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited
Nexusmalls Whitefield Private Limited
Nexus Mangatore Retail Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited

lnvestment in joint venture
lndore Treasure lstand Private Limited

lnvestment in redeemable preference shares of SPVs

Chitrali Properties Private Limited
Naman Mat[ Management Company Private Limited

lnvestment in compulsory convertible debentures of SPVs

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Select lnfrastructure Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Nexus Mangalore RetaiI Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited

lnter corporate deposits
CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Select lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Developers Private Limited
Naman Malt Management Company Private Limited

Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retail Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur RetaiI Private Limited
Nexusmatls Whitefietd Private Limited
Nexus Mangatore Retail Private Limited
lndore Treasure lsland Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retai[ Private Limited
Daksha Infrastructure Private Limited
Mamadapur Solar Private Limited

15,342,47
5,155.64
4,777.87

16,270.11
642.14

1,794.62
37,810.61
13,572.74
12,107.28
2,338.48
4,219.98
3,725.00

399.11

376.07
6,488.93

2,059.31

15.89
8.54

7,70Q.00
3,365.02
1,000.00
1,029.80
1,016.2Q

1 ,019.43
6,389.43
4,319.79
1 ,860.39
1,858.63
1,042.90
7,916.72

255.00
1,542.88

70.00
975.00
705.00

1,01 3.50
759.3',1

87.20
240.00

!
6i
.11

*



Nexus Select Trust
RN: lN/REIT/22-23|OOO4
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
(Att amounts are in Rs. mitlion, untess otherwise stated)

lll Balances outstanding with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Balances at the end of the vear

Particulars
As at

March 31,2O24
As at

March 31 2023

Balances with Bank
Axis Bank Limited

lnvestment in Fixed Deposits
Axis Bank Limited

lnterest accrued on compulsory convertible debentures
Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited

lnterest accrued on inter corporate deposits

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited

Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Developers Private Limited
Naman Mat[ Management Company Private Limited

Nexus Hyderabad Retail Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited

Other receivables
Receivabtes towards issue expenses incurred on behalf of setling unitholders

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Select lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Devetopers Private Limited
Naman Ma[[ Management Company Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retail Private Limited
Nexusmalts Whitefietd Private Limited
Nexus Mangatore Retail Private Limited
lndore Treasure lstand Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited
Nexus Select Malt Management Private Limited

1',t -2',1

27.58

193.43

19.68
293.52

45.44
57.53
60.9'l
75.90

149.79
2.57
5.02

0.14
1.27
0.39
0.46
0.27
0.43
0.85
0.14
0.59
0.14
0.26
0.71
0.13
0.14
0.01
0.25

264.96

o,
G

*



Nexus Select Trust
RN : I N/REIT/22-23 I OOO4

Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
(At[ amounts are in Rs. mitlion, unless otherwise stated)

lll Balances outstanding with Related Parties as defined in (l)

Balances at the end of the vear

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2O24

As at
March 31, 2023

Liabilities
Trade payables
Nexus Select Mall Management Private Limited

Other payables

Setect lnfrastructure Private Limited
CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Chitrati Properties Private Limited
Safari Retreats Private Limited
Euthoria Developers Private Limited
Naman Mal[ Management Company Private Limited

Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited
Vijaya Productions Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan RetaiI Private Limited
Nexus Udaipur Retait Private Limited
Nexusmalls Whitefietd Private Limited
Nexus Mangalore RetaiI Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited
Daksha lnfrastructure Private Limited
Mamadapur Solar Private Limited
lndore Treasure lsland Private Limited
Nexus Setect Matl Management Private Limited

Bank gurantee given by SPVs for loan taken
Select lnfrastructure Private Limited
Nexus Hyderabad Retait Private Limited & Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited

Equity
Subscription to intial corPus
Nexus Select Ma[[ Management Private Limited

4.09

10,000.00
11,574.20

0.10

0.59
194.41

9.15
0.59
3.54
0.59
2.42
0.74
1.45
1.17
1.83

1.45
1.45

16.18
0.1 5

0.59
123.26

0.10



RN: lN/REIT/22-23lo0o4
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements
Notes to the condensed standalone Financial statements
(Att amounts are in Rs. mitlion, unless otherwise stated)

SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHSlClWPl2OlAlTl dated Aprit 13, 2018 (as amended from time to time)

S-No Ratios

(a) debt-equity ratio

(b) debt service coverage ratio

(c) interest service coverage ratio

(d) outstanding redeemable preference shares

(e) capitat redemption reserye/debenture redemPtion reserye

(f) net worth

(g) net profit after tn
(h) earnings per share (Basic/Diluted)

(i) current ratio

(j) long term debt to working capitat

(k) bad debts to account rtreivabte ratio

(t) current tiabitity ratio

(m) totat debts to total assets

(n) debto6'tumover

(o) inventory turnover

(p) operating margin percent

(q) net profit margin percent

(r) asset cover ratio

As avFor the quarter As avFor the quartel As avFor the quarter
ended ended ended

March 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 March 31, 2023

As avFor the half year
ended

l arch 31,2024

As at/For the half year
ended

September 30, 2023

As avFor the half year
ended

l,tarch 31. 2O23

As aVFor the year
ended

March 31,2024

As avFor the period

August 10, 2022 to
li,tarch 31, 2023

0.15

6.57

6.57

NA

NA

152,309.'t4

2,518.99

1.66

3.98

6.98

NA

0.05

0.13

NA

NA

98%

82%

10.73

0.14

6.60

6.60

NA

NA

1 52,820.1 8

2,573.33

'1.70

l.7a
8.14

NA

0.01

0.12

NA

NA

98%

83%

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

(29.411

(29.51 )

NA

0.94

NA

NA

'1.00

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

0.15

6.58

6.58

NA

NA

152,309.14

5,092.32

3.36

3.98

6.98

NA

0.05

0.13

NA

NA

98%

83%

10.73

0.14

7.57

7.57

NA

NA

154,767.58

3,U6.78

3.27

't7.65

4.60

NA

0.01

0.12

NA

NA

96%

83%

10.65

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

(79.4't')

(29.51 )

NA

0.94

NA

NA

1.00

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

0.15

6.97

6.97

NA

NA

152,309.'t4

8,939.1 0

6.64

3.98

6.98

NA

0.05

0.'13

NA

NA

97%

83%

10.73

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

(29.41',)

(29.51 )

NA

o.94

NA

NA

1.00

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

The following definitions have been considered for the purpose of comPutation of ratios and other information

(a) Debt Equity Ratio = Totat borrowingsl/ Unithotders'Equitf

not refinanced exctuding rePayment made of overdnft facitityl

(d) Net wonh = Unithotder's Equitf
(e) Current ntio = Current assets/ Current liabitities

(f) Long tem debt to working capitat ratio = Long term debt3/ working capitat4

(g) Current tiabitity ratio = Current tiabiLities/ Totat tiabitities

(h) Totat debt to totat assets = Total debt5/ Totat assets

(i) DebtoB Turnover = Revenue from operations/ Average trade receivable

(j) Bad debts to account receivabte ntio = Bad debts (inctuding provision for doubtfuL debts) / Average tnde receivable

(k) Operating margin = (Profit before tax and exceptionat ltem + Interest expense - Other lncome) / (lnterest lncome + Dividend lncome)

O Net profit margin = Profit after exceptionat items and tax/ Totat lncome

(m) Aset cover ratio = Net asset vatue of the SPVS and Joint venture of the Trust as per lndependent Vatuer/ Total borrowingsl (exctuding processing fees)

Notes

1 Totat borrowings = Long-term borrowings + Short'term borrowings + Accrued interst

equity = Unit Capital + Other equity + Corpus

debt = Long term borrowings (exctuding current maturitis of tong tem debt) + lnterst accrued on debts (Non-current)

capital = Current asset - Current tiabitities

= Long term borrowings (including current maturities of tong term borrowings),+ short tem borrowings and interest accrued on these debts
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33 Commitments and Contingent liabilities
There are no amount of ciaims against the Trust that are not acknowtedged as debts or guarantees or other amounts for which the Trust is

contingentty tiabte. There are no commitments as at March 31 ,2024.

34 Details of utilisation of proceeds of IPO are as follows

Proposed utilisation
Actual utilisation upto Unutilised amount as at

Objects of the issue as per the Prospectus 2024 March 31 2024March 31

Partiat or futt repayment or prepayment and redemption of

certain financiat indebtedness of the asset SPVs and the joint

venture.
Acquisition of stake and redemption of debt securities in

certain asset SPVs

2,500.00

10,032.64

1,467 .36

2,500.00

10,032.64

GeneraI purposes and REIT issue expenses 1,467.36

Total 14.000.00 14.000.00

35 Details of utilisation of proceeds of Non Convertible Debentures are as follows

objects of the issue as per the information memorandum Proposed utilisation
Actual utilisation uPto

March 3'1, 2024
Unutilised amount as at

March 31, 2024

Providing loans to the SPVs for repaying their debts,

refurbishment expenses, working capitat requirements and

1 0,000.00 1 0,000.00

for general corporate requirements.

Total 10.000.00 10.000.00

36 Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCD)

(i) The Board of Directors of the Manager in its meeting hetd on November 08,2023, has approved the modification in the tenor of the compulsory

convertibte debentures (CCD) hetd by Trust in the SPVs as foltows:

Existing Tenor of the CCDs Revised Tenor of the CCDs

(unless converted earlier (unless converted earlier
as per terms of the CCDs) as per terms of the CCDs)Name of the Asset SPV

Nexus Shantiniketan RetaiI Private Limited

Nexus Mangalore Retail Private Limited
Nexus Mysore Retail Private Limited

October 30, 2030 (Tranche November7,2038
1 ) and Juty 1, 2038 (Tranche (Tranche 1 and Tranche 2)

2l
November 09, 2029 November 07,2038

Class A: September 1 5, 2030 Class A: November 7, 2038

Cl.ass B: October 30, 2039 Class B: November 7,2038

July 16,2037 November 07, 2038

November 07, 2038May 12.2023

(ii) pursuant to the terms of the compulsority convertible debentures ("CcD"), the Board of Directors of Nexus Hyderabad Retail Private Limited and

Nexus Shantiniketan Retait private Limited have approved the conversion of the CCDs hetd by the Trust in the SPVs. Accordingty, SPVS has alloted

fottowing equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 to the Trust upon conversion of such CCDs:

Number of equity shares

issued on conversion

CSJ lnfrastructure Private Limited
Select Infrastructure Private Limited

Name of SPV No of CCDs held No of CCDs converted

Nexus Hyderabad Retai[ Private Limited
Nexus Shantiniketan Retail Private Limited

34,461 ,?.06
167,066,482

34,461,206
67,066,482

116,215
550,176

There is no impact on the condensed standalone Financial statements on account of such conversion

37 Segment reporting
The Trust has onty one operating segment. Hence, disctosure under lnd AS 108, "Operating Segments" is not appticable
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3g ln accordance with section 233 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, fottowing schemes of amatgamation (the "Scheme") was

fited for amalgamation, on fast track basis, between whotty owned subsidiary company and their respective Hotding company :

- Merger of NSM/v\pL, hotding company with MSPL, subsidiary company - The appointed date as per the Scheme is Aprit 1,2023, which was

approved by Regionat Director on Juty 28' 2023'

- Merger of wRpL, subsidiary company with SlpL, hotding company - The appointed date as per the Scheme is May 15, 2023, which was approved

by Regionat Director on October 12' 2023'

39 (i) NHRPL had fited petition under section 66 and other appticabl,e provisions of the companies Act, 2013 to obtain approval of National company

Law Tribunat for reduction of share capitat. The said scheme was approved on August 11,2023. Accordingty, NHRPL has adjusted Rs.258'93

mittions (out of balance avaitabte in securities premium account) against the debit batance in Profit & Loss Account.

(ii) The foil.owing SpV's have fited petitions for capitat reduction under Section 66 read with section 52 and other applicabte provisions of the

companies Act, 2013 to obtain approval of National company Law Tribunal (NCLT):

- CSJIPL

- NURPL
- NWPL

- CPPL

NCLT has passed an adverse order for CSJlpL. However, this witt not have any impact on CSJIPL financial statements' out of the remaining

above, subsequent to March 31 , 2024, capitat reduction scheme for GPPL & NURPL have been approved by the NGLT. Accordingly, CPPL & NURPL

has adjusted Rs.625.03 mittion and Rs.271.36 miltion respectivety (out of balance avaitabte in securities premium account) against the debit

balance in profit & Loss Account during the year ended March 31, 2024. NWPL petition is pending with NCLT for approval.

40 The Trust was incorporated on August 10, 2022. Accordingly, the comparative figures have been disctosed from the date of incorporation'

Further, the Trust acquired the spVs/lnvestment Entity by issuing units on May 12, 2023. Accordingly, the previous year numbers are not

comparabte. The figures for the comparative period from August 10, 2022 to March 31, 2023 and quarter and half year ended March 31 ' 2023' as

reported in these condensed standatone financial statements have been compiled by the management.

The financiat information for the quarter and hatf year ended March 3't are the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of year

ended March 31 and the unaudited figures upto December 3'1 and September 30 respectively.

The figures of previous year have been reclassified/ regrouped for better presentation in the financial statements and to conform to the current

year,s classifications / disctosures. This does not have any impact on the profits / (toss) of previous year.

41
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